ADDENDUM NO. Three (3)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  393-4702
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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOThree (3)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)

	393-4702
	RFP NUMBER:  393-4702
	

	Inmate Commissary Service

	May 29, 2009

	Inmate Commissary Service
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 11, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 11, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson or Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson or Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 393-4702 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Three (3) TO RFP 393-4702

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.
1. What is your current ADP? (Average Daily Population)
2838

2. What has been your historic ADP for the past 12 months by month?

	Year
	2008
	2009

	Jan
	2885
	2853

	Feb
	2880
	2904

	Mar
	2849
	2883

	Apr
	2799
	2792

	May
	2853
	

	Jun
	2953
	

	Jul
	3008
	

	Aug
	3116
	

	Sept
	3105
	

	Oct
	3093
	

	Nov
	3064
	

	Dec
	2912
	

	Average
	2960
	2858


3. What have been your commissary sales for the past 12 months by month?  Less phone sales.
Net Sales

	1-08
	$201,245
	7-08
	$202,723

	2-08
	$193,116
	8-08
	$206,280

	3-08
	$253,692
	9-08
	$258,768

	4-08
	$191,263
	10-08
	$222,349

	5-08
	$192,231
	11-08
	$261,403

	6-08
	$259,024
	12-08
	$263,903


4. What have been your Vending sales for the past 12 months by month?  Could we get this broken down between food and beverage sales?
Net Sales

	1-08
	$201,245
	7-08
	$202,723

	2-08
	$193,116
	8-08
	$206,280

	3-08
	$253,692
	9-08
	$258,768

	4-08
	$191,263
	10-08
	$222,349

	5-08
	$192,231
	11-08
	$261,403

	6-08
	$259,024
	12-08
	$263,903

	Beverage:
	$34,150

	Snack:
	$43,029


5. Who is your phone provider? 

Securus

6. Who is your JMS (Jail Management System) provider? 

OffenderTrak is the current inmate management system.
7. May we get the contact information for your JMS provider to determine possible interface arrangements to provide best Ease of Use to your facility? 

Not at this time. All questions must be through Purchasing.
8. Are you interested in an automated ordering system whereby; menus do not need to be dispersed & collected, orders do not have to be input, and inmates have instant access to their present and past orders and other charges? 

We are open to looking at other options, but would need more information.

9. Are the current Vending machines the property of the county or the current commissary vendor? 

Vending machines are property of the current commissary vendor.

10. How many employees do you foresee requiring training on our software (Booking & Release Officers, Accounting, Shift Supervisors, Jail Commander) 

None.  County uses only OffenderTrak program to track inmate purchases.

11. What are the 'uniform' requirements?  Specific Colors?  Do you require a particular pant or shirt type, or will a smock w/Vendor Logo meet the requirement. 

Uniforms cannot be similar to inmate clothing.  No specific colors.  The uniforms will need to clearly identify the individuals as employees of the vendor.

12. Is the 8 week time frame for background checks for the initial crew only?  Is there anything we can do or provide that would decrease the time necessary for the hiring confirmation process? Our concern is that an eight week delay after the interview process could pose a hardship to the operation in maintaining quality personnel.

No, it may take this long for all backgrounds.  No.

13. What is the average number of deliveries per week? We are looking for the average number of inmates that place an order in a given week.

1,560 per week for 1st quarter 2009

14. How long does a delivery currently take?  How many personnel does the current vendor use to deliver?  We are looking for the number of labor hours per week.

Delivery takes between 4 to 5 hours using between 8 to 12 personnel.

15. Would the facility provide space to allow Swanson to have a scanner on the premises for the most efficient order processing?  By doing so, any scan errors have the potential to be fixed on location, where the correction can be verified.  This increases the number of sales captured.

No on-site space will be provided as outlined in the RFP.

16. How many communal/dorm areas does the Fresno Jail have between all currently inmate occupied buildings?  We need this for consideration of a kiosk ordering bid option.

Approximately 100
17. Is each location networked with one inmate file? 

There is one network that is able to access all inmate files.  All facilities (regardless of location) are networked together.

18. Is there a current interface in place with the inmate management system? 

The current vendor has an interface.  It is the responsibility of the vendor to establish an interface.

19. Are commissary orders processed at each location or at one central location?

Commissary orders are picked up at each location and processed at one central site.

20. Does the order process take place on site? 

Order forms are currently picked up at each location and processed off site.

21. Are paper bags required to deliver commissary orders? 

Paper bags are not required.  Any delivery container must meet security requirements. 

22. What religious tenets are sold today? 

No religious tenets are sold.  Dates are sold during the period of Ramadan.
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